From: Diana Dwyer

To: Diana Dwyer W
Subject: (Forward to attendees) Meeting invitation: Design-Build: New Service Center Project Phase 11
Date: Sunday, June 14, 2015 4:56:25 PM

**** You can forward this email invitation to attendees ****
Hello ,
Diana Dwyer invites you to attend this online meeting.

Topic: Design-Build: New Service Center Project Phase 11
Date: Monday, June 15, 2015

Time: 2:30 pm, Central Daylight Time (Chicago, GMT-05:00)
Meeting Number: 625 208 331

Meeting Password: 123*Abc

1. Go to https://saws.webex.com/saws/j.php?MTID=m6eea225f226c89fa099adc6c1221fe5e
2. If requested, enter your name and email address.

3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: 123*Abc
4. Click "Join".

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link:
https://saws.webex.com/saws/j.php?MTID=m65f3831026ae5125ad92319d96328d07

1. Please call one of the following numbers:
MeetingPlace: 210-233-2550

2. Follow the instructions that you hear on the phone.
Your Cisco Unified MeetingPlace meeting ID: 625 208 331

1. Go to https://saws.webex.com/saws/mc
2. On the left navigation bar, click "Support".

You can contact me at:
diana.dwyer@saws.or
1-3372

To add this meeting to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link:
https://saws.webex.com/saws/j.php? MTID=m83c4deed2904f1b66bed900e1979550c

The playback of UCF (Universal Communications Format) rich media files requires appropriate players.
To view this type of rich media files in the meeting, please check whether you have the players installed

on your computer by going to https://saws.webex.com/saws/systemdiagnosis.php.

Sign up for a free trial of WebEx
http://www.webex.com/go/mcemfreetrial

http://www.webex.com
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEx service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents and
other materials exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining this session, you
automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, discuss your concerns
with the meeting host prior to the start of the recording or do not join the session. Please note that any

such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation.



